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Florida Division of Emergency Management 

Written Answers to Questions 
ITB-DEM-20-21-014 

Janitorial Services to the State Logistics Response Center (SLRC) 

 

All written questions are reproduced in the same format as submitted by the Vendor. 

Question #1 Can you tell me more about the job? 

Answer #1 Information can be found in the ITB, specifics in Attachment A. 

Question #2 How many people will be needed for the job? 

Answer #2 N/A 

Question #3 Who currently holds the janitorial service contract for this building? 

Answer #3 Globiser, Inc. 

Question #4 When does it expire? 

Answer #4 June 30, 2021. 

Question #5 What was the amount of the winning award for the current contract? 

Answer #5 $15,876 per year. 

Question #6 Will there be another opportunity to conduct a site survey prior to the closing date? 
Especially, if you have been fully vaccinated. 

Answer #6 No. 

Question #7 What is the dollar amount of the current contract? 

Answer #7 $15,876 per year. 

Question #8 Can you provide a monthly usage report for all consumables? 

Answer #8 No. 

 


